Division of Public Works .
1000 South Houser St.
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MUSCATINE Muscatine, IA 52761
Recycling Center and Transfer Station Phone (563) 263-9689
MEMORANDUM Fax: (563) 263-9688

To: Mayor and City Council Members
Recycling Center

Transfer Station
Landfill Operations
Refuse Collection

Cc: Gregg Mandsager, City Administrator
From: Laura Liegois, Solid Waste Manager
Date: June 24, 2015

Re: Request for Issue a Purchase Order for Two Cart Tippers for A Refuse Collection Trucks

Introduction:
The City of Muscatine’s Refuse Collection program requested bids for a two (2) cart tippers and
received one bid on June 23, 2015.

Background:

During the fiscal year 2013-2014, cart tippers were added to two refuse collection trucks to start
the pilot program for automatic collection of waste for the City of Muscatine. Since the start of
the program, an automated refuse collection truck has been ordered. To assist with the needs of
the automated collection program, two more cart tippers will be added to a current rear packer
refuse collection truck.

The City of Muscatine received one bid on June 23, 2015:

| Elliot Equipment Company — Perkins Tippers | $12,290.00 I

Recommendation for the issuing a purchase order for cart tippers for the Refuse Collection
program:

Staff recommends the purchase of the two cart tippers from Elliot Equipment Company for the
Perkin Tippers for $12,290.00. The 2015-2016 budget has $14,000.00 budgeted for the cart
tippers.

"I remember Muscatine for its sunsets. I have never seen any
on either side of the ocean that equaled them" — Mark Twain



